
LGBTQ Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 4/5/2021, 6:30 PM 

 
Attendees: Christopher Mitchell, Jim Stenerson, Joann Prinzivalli, Michael Sabatino, James 
Young, Robyn Schlesinger, Sam Gomez-Despain, Ben Goldberg, Rachel Simon, Steve Bass 
(county), Rachel Barry (guest) 
 
The LGBTQ Advisory Board met on Monday, April 5th at 6:30 PM over Webex. The meeting was 
rescheduled from the original date of Tuesday, March 30th due to technical difficulties. 
 
We opened the meeting by welcoming Rabbi Ben Goldberg to the Board as a new member. 
 
Next, the Board unanimously voted to accept the previous meeting’s minutes. 
 
We discussed the Board’s title and the possibility of amending it to include more identities. Our 
discussion was centered around a few all-encompassing titles. Rabbi Goldberg suggested the 
title of Gender Sexuality Advisory Committee, though it was noted that this title could be 
ambiguous and shift the Board’s focus away from the community. Joann Prinzivalli noted the 
use of the 2SLGBTQ+ acronym to include two-spirit. We discussed the addition of an IA in 
LGBTQIA+ to represent intersex and asexual, but ultimately ruled it out as LGBTQ+ serves as 
an umbrella term that embodies these and other identities, as well. The favored new title was 
LGBTQ+ Advisory Board – there was general agreement that this would be concise and 
inclusive of all identities. 
 
It was noted that the Board’s recent codification with its current title would pose an obstacle to 
any formal renaming, but Steve Bass offered to speak with Catherine Cioffi in Communications 
to informally make the change to LGBTQ+ Advisory Board and refer to the Board as such in 
future communications. Christopher Mitchell brought up the possibility of continuing to try to 
make the formal change (but informally change the name in the meantime), which would be 
more of a long-term and complicated process. 
 
We then discussed Westchester Pride celebrations and what they could look like this year with 
the pandemic. Though last year’s celebrations were online, this year’s could be in-person with a 
limited capacity if COVID numbers continue to fall. Many groups in Westchester are planning in-
person festivities, while some are planning online events. 
 
Next, we discussed the previous week’s press conference for Transgender Day of Visibility at 
the LOFT. The event encouraged county employees to include pronouns in their email 
signature, and Steve Bass noted the positive response to this message, with many adding 
pronouns in the week following the event. 
 
Rachel Simon stated that though there might have been logistical difficulties in doing so, the 
event should have featured more trans speakers rather than having cisgender speakers make 
up the majority, especially at an event dedicated to the transgender community. 
James Young and Rachel Simon spoke of having a representation strategy going forward, and 
Steve Bass said he would mention this to Communications to ensure future representation. 



LGBTQ Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 4/5/2021, 6:30 PM 

 
James Young offered the idea of updating the Board’s section on the county’s website to 
include the pronouns of Board members. 
 
Jim Stenerson reported on the progress of the LGBTQ+-friendly senior and intergenerational 
housing project, which had previously been put on hold due to COVID. The initiative aims to 
provide affordable housing to the LGBTQ+ community, especially seniors and low-income 
individuals/families that might otherwise be facing homelessness. The intergenerational model 
could foster mentorship relationships and provide support and interdependence between a 
younger and older LGBTQ+ population. He noted that in his recent discussions with county 
legislators, they had expressed interest and excitement over this initiative, so it would be a good 
time to take advantage of that enthusiasm and get it done. Michael Sabatino noted a 2018 
report from a survey titled Stand Up and Be Counted in which senior housing was put forward 
as a priority based on LGBTQ+ respondents’ answers, and Christopher Mitchell noted that 
there had been a lot of recent discussion on this type of initiative at the LOFT. 
 
Going forward with this project, some of the next steps are finding suitable locations and a 
developer, and obtaining the funding necessary for completion. Joann Prinzivalli brought up 
the possibility of converting shut-down shopping mall storefronts into living units. Michael noted 
that there were few in Westchester, but the Galleria had some space that could potentially 
provide housing to a limited number of families. 
 
The housing would have to be marketed as LGBTQ+-friendly rather than exclusively for 
LGBTQ+ families or individuals so as not to be discriminatory. Michael Sabatino suggested 
that the housing’s resources should include a healthcare clinic, a LOFT office, and a storefront. 
James Young noted that bringing in young members of the LGBTQ+ community to staff the 
housing would provide employment opportunities and would further the mentorship and support 
fostered by intergenerational housing. 
 
Christopher Mitchell mentioned the scope of the project, and questioned whether it was too 
ambitious to aim for all these accommodations at once. He asked whether the housing would be 
for rent or to own, and how expensive it would be. Michael Sabatino answered that the housing 
would be for rent, which would operate on a sliding scale, adjusted to tenants’ income and 
ability to pay. 
 
Rachel Barry asked if there were any similar initiatives that could serve as a model to the 
intergenerational housing project. Michael Sabatino noted one in Philadelphia and one in Ft. 
Lauderdale. Jim Stenerson noted SAGE’s senior housing services. Rabbi Goldberg provided 
a link to a list of LGBTQ+ senior housing here: https://www.aarp.org/livable-
communities/housing/info-2016/age-friendly-LGBT-housing.html. 
 
James Young noted that because the initiative would be so expansive in the populations it 
served, it should be marketed in a way that makes marginalized groups feel welcome and not 

https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2016/age-friendly-LGBT-housing.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2016/age-friendly-LGBT-housing.html


LGBTQ Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 4/5/2021, 6:30 PM 

unintentionally excluded. They added that a diversity planning board with adequate 
representation from LGBTQ+ and BIPOC members could help combat this issue. 
 
Christopher Mitchell requested motion to adjourn. Moved: Jim Stenerson, Second: Michael 
Sabatino No objections. Meeting adjourned at 7:18 PM. 
 
The next meeting will be Wednesday, April 28th at 6:30 PM. 
 
 


